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MEMORANDUM 

To:  Members of the Senate Committee on Transportation  

From:  Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date:  March 4, 2025 

Subject: House Bill No. 2031  (As Amended by House Committee) 

 

Summary 

House Bill No. 2031 permits driving school instructors and motorcycle driving school 

instructors to possess a driver’s license from any state. 

  

K.S.A. 8-276 provides the requirements for a person to qualify as a driving school 

instructor. Currently, one of the requirements for a driving school instructor is that the person must 

hold a valid Kansas drivers’ license. 

 

 House Bill No. 2031 permits driving and instructors to possess a driver's licenses from 

another state and will no longer require that the license be issued by the State of Kansas.  

Additionally, motorcycle driving instructors would be allowed to possess a valid class M driver’s 

license or an equivalent license from another state as long as the instructor met the other 

qualifications for all driving school instructors. 

 

 


